
CPRC Regular Minutes Page 1 of 4 September 22, 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES OF ACTIONS 

Wednesday, September 22, 2010  
Art Pick Council Chambers 

3900 Main Street, Riverside, CA 
 

Audio for the following proceedings is available on the CPRC website: 
www.riversideca.gov/cprc 

Copies can also be obtained by calling the CPRC office at (951) 826-5509. 
 
 
Regular Meeting Roll Call 
 
Rotker Slawsby Hubbard Brandriff Morales Pearcy Roberts Santore Beeman 
        L 

 
 = Present     A = Absent     L = Late     LE = Left Early 

 
STAFF:   Mario Lara, Interim CPRC Manager 
  Phoebe Sherron, Sr. Office Specialist 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Police Chief Sergio Diaz introduced himself to the Commission. 
• Having come from the Los Angeles Police Department, he noted that civilian oversight is "the natural 

order of things" and a concept with which he is "very comfortable." 
• He supports the Commission's work and the concept of civilian oversight within the Department and in 

the community. 
• He recognizes the need for and welcomes civilian oversight. 
• He wants to establish a "culture of accountability" within the Department and believes the Commission 

is an important part in achieving that goal. 
 
 
Staff Report 
 
Mario will be serving as interim until the CPRC Manager position is filled.  The position has been posted 
and will remain open until Oct. 12.  City Manager Hudson will convene a panel, including community 
members, and the recruitment for Mr. Rogan's successor should be completed by late November. 
 
Mr. Lara noted that the recruitment was broad in scope and that advertisements were placed in a number 
of publications, including NACOLE.org.  Mr. Lara said the recruitment process would be similar to that 
used for the recruitment of the police chief and will include community members in the selection process.  
He said he believed there would be a Commissioner member on the panel, but doesn't know that Mr. 
Hudson has approached anyone yet. 
 
 

 



CPRC Regular Minutes Page 2 of 4 September 22, 2010 

Commissioner Brandriff asked about the assignment of investigators to the OIDs.  Mr. Lara said he would 
speak to that question during the discussion of the respective agenda items. 
 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 

Minutes for Approval Motion Second Approve Oppose Abstain 

July 28 Regular Meeting Rotker Brandriff 7 0 1 

August 25 Regular Meeting Rotker Santore 6 0 2 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Quinonez Officer-Involved Death (OID) Evaluation Process 
Continued discussion and action, if any, on the OID evaluation.  The Commission may further discuss 
Stage VI (Writing Public Report). 
 
As there were no modifications to the final draft of the public report, Commissioner Hubbard moved for its 
approval with Vice-Chair Santore's second. 
 

Motion for Approval Motion Second Approve Oppose Abstain 

That the Quinonez OID Public Report  
be approved Hubbard Santore 8 0 0 

 
Chairman Pearcy advised the Commission that the next step was the review of the Administrative 
casebook and its closed-session review.  He advised that there would be no further public discussion of 
this case.  
 
Sanchez Officer-Involved Death (OID) Evaluation Process  
First notice by Chair to Members that the completed police investigation report has been received from 
RPD.  The Commission is expected to begin Stage I, Member Review, in preparation of beginning Stage 
II, Fact Finding & Certification Process, at the September Regular Meeting. 
 
Mr. Lara advised the Commission that this OID was assigned to Martinelli and Associates.  He noted that 
Dr. Martinelli is currently reviewing the case, but that Staff has not yet heard anything from him regarding 
the review or any recommendations. 
 
Chairman Pearcy asked if a time frame for a reply had been given to the investigator.  Mr. Lara said he 
would contact Dr. Martinelli, if directed, but believed no time frame had been given.  He noted that before 
his departure, Mr. Rogan had e-mailed Dr. Martinelli with the request to review the case.  Mr. Lara said he 
was cc'd on that mail. 
 
Chairman Pearcy asked Mr. Rogan if he had any other information.  Mr. Rogan said he had sent an e-mail 
to Dr. Martinelli shortly after the August Commission meeting.   He asked Dr. Martinelli to review the case 
and to advise the Commission if RPD's report did not appear thorough or if there were any other 
problems.  Mr. Rogan said he was aware that Dr. Martinelli had begun his review of the case. 
 
Mr. Lara said he would contact Dr. Martinelli to obtain an update on his review.  Chairman Pearcy 
recommended that Commission discussion be deferred until a report is received from the investigator. 
 
Commissioner Rotker asked why Quinonez was not investigated and why Sanchez has had an 
investigator assigned.  He said he didn't see any difference between the two as both OIDs are over two 



CPRC Regular Minutes Page 3 of 4 September 22, 2010 

years old.  He also asked about the cost of the Sanchez investigation and asked that Staff provide that 
information at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Lara noted that the contracts with both investigators were being updated and that he would advise the 
Commission of the rates at the next meeting.  He said he was unable to give an amount for the current 
investigation because the work hasn't yet been completed. 
 
Chairman Pearcy said he believed the Commission had already started working on Quinonez prior to 
Council approving a change in the Commission's OID investigation protocol and thought that was the 
reason for the difference with the cases. 
 
   
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Acevedo Officer-Involved Death (OID) Evaluation Process  
First notice by Chair to Members that the completed police investigation report has been received from 
RPD.  The Commission is expected to begin Stage I, Member Review, in preparation of beginning Stage 
II, Fact Finding & Certification Process, at the September Regular Meeting. 
 
Mr. Lara advised the Commission that the Acevedo casebook had been received and posted online.  He 
also noted that this case had been assigned to the Baker Street Group (BSG) for review and that they had 
been given the same instructions as Martinelli. 
 
Chairman Pearcy asked if a time frame had been given to Baker Street and Mr. Lara said there had not.  
Chairman Pearcy asked if it might be possible that a report of some sort be given to the Commission at 
the next meeting.  Mr. Rogan said that he believed Baker Street had this case about a week less than 
Martinelli had Sanchez.  Mr. Rogan said he felt that both firms could give the Commission updates on the 
respective cases by the next Commission meeting. 
 
Chairman Pearcy noted that if the Commission happens to receive information on Acevedo prior to 
receiving information on Sanchez, and if the information for Acevedo indicates no further investigation is 
necessary, the Commission would begin its evaluation of the Acevedo OID. 
 
Vice-Chair Santore asked if hypothermia was the same as excited delirium and asked that they be 
explained with regard to PCP. 
 
 
Outreach 
A)  6th Annual Community Fair, Arlanza Family Health Center & Eric M. Solander Center, at Bryant Park on October 2 
 
Chairman Pearcy noted that the Commission had reserved a table for this outreach opportunity and that two 
Commission members had volunteered for the first shift.  He noted volunteers were needed for the second shift.  
 
 
Commission Member Comments 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, Commission members may use this time to make brief 
announcements or a brief report on their own activities. 
 
At this time, Chairman Pearcy presented a plaque to Mr. Rogan in recognition of his time with and service 
to the Commission and the City of Riverside. 
 
Mr. Rogan thanked the commissioners, noting that his time with the CPRC had greatly facilitated him 
being selected by the City of Los Angeles to fill a vacancy on the Los Angeles Police Commission. 
 
Commissioner Brandriff noted that training should be on the October agenda. 
 
Commissioner Beeman said she wants the Commission to be successful and stay on top of the caseload. 



CPRC Regular Minutes Page 4 of 4 September 22, 2010 

 
Chairman Pearcy 

• noted there is no backlog of complaints, but that there is a lot of work ahead regarding the 
incoming OIDs. 

• He advised the Commission that he would be giving his report regarding the Commission to the 
City Council on October 5th.  He said his draft would go to commissioners for review, but not major 
discussion.  He asked that any suggestions or recommendations by Commission members be 
sent directly to Staff who would then forward on to him. 

• advised that he and the Vice-Chair met with Mayor Loveridge and two councilmembers.  The 
discussion pertained to how Commission was doing and what support is needed.  Chairman 
Pearcy noted that the Commission will be staying in the Council Chambers and that the Mayor 
noted the return to evening meetings is preferred. 

 
 
Items for Future Commission Consideration 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, Commission members may use this time to make brief 
announcements or a brief report on their own activities. 
 
There were no items suggested for future Commission consideration. 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
The Commission adjourned at 6:49 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
PHOEBE SHERRON 
Sr. Office Specialist 
 
 
 
09-22-10 Minutes – Sep Regular 


